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Hied, Adam

From: fnssupport@faa.gov [fnssupport@faa.gov] Sent: Fri4/12/2013 5:24 PM
To: Hied, Adam

Cc:

Subject: New NOTAM: X59 04/100 Activated

Attachments:

IPIE 04/100 X59 RWY 10/28 CLSD WEF 1304130900

Created by: Phillip Hied

This message is automatically generated by FAA FNS System. If you think it was sent incorrectly, please go to
https://notams.aim.faa.gov/ and use the Contact Us feedback feature.

hitps://webmail brevardcounty.us/exchange/Phillip. Hied/Inbox/New%20NOTAM:%20X5... 3/31/2014
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Hied, Adam
From: fnssupport@faa.gov [fnssupport@faa.gov] Sent: Sun 6/2/2013 1:42 PM
To: Hied, Adam
Cc:
Subject: NOTAM Cancelled: X59 04/100
Attachments:

IPIE 04/100 X59 RWY 10/28 CLSD WEF 1304130900

Cancelled by: Phillip Hied

This message is automatically generated by FAA FNS System. If you think it was sent incorrectly, please go to
https://notams.aim.faa.gov/ and use the Contact Us feedback feature.

https:// webmail brevardcounty.us/exchange/Phillip. Hied/Inbox/N OTAM%20Cancelled:%... 3/31/2014





